RE: Objednavka Skyrizi

Objednavky.cz<objednavky.cz@abbvie.com>

po 27.05.2024 11:11

Komu:PharmDr. Sona Dvorakova <SDvorakova@vnbrno.cz>;

& Pocet pifloh: 1 (14 kB)

Vojenskéa nem. Brno akceptace objednévky Skyrizi.docx;

Dobry den,
Potvrzuji pfijem objednavky v celkové hodnoté 177 818,19 K& bez DPH. Dodani v utery 28.5.2024.

S pozdravem,
M.Mnouckova

MARCELA MNOUCKOVA
CS analyst
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This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender

immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: PharmDr. Sona Dvorakova <SDvorakova@vnbrno.cz>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 8:37 AM

To: Objednavky.cz <objednavky.cz@abbvie.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka Skyrizi

Dobry den,

prosime o objednani pripravku SKYRIZI 75mg inj sol

Prosim o zaslani oficialniho formulare s akceptaci objednavky.
Dékuji.

S pozdravem



